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Legal Descripticn: Meili-Almas Addition, Block 3, Part of Lots 4-5
Address: 320 First Averue

Owriership Name: Willada Gueterrez

Address: 320 First Averue

private: X

publics:

Historic Mame: H. Earl Clack House

Commcr Mame: The First Clack House

Date of Comstructicrn: c. 1305 (Water recaord)
Architect: N/A

Builder: H. Earl Clack

Original Dwrer: H. Earl Clack

Original Use: Single-Family Residernce
Fresent Use: Sirngle-Family Residerce

FPhysical Descripticr:

One-and-crne-half story, 2 x 3 bay, storne and wood-frame
transitional Gueerr Arme/Colonial Revival residence. Cross gable
racf over irregular plan. The walls of the first floor are
rusticated ashlar masorry, while the facades of the gables are
clad in square-cut, scalloped, and diamond-shaped shivgles. The
foundation is a combination of cut stone and poured cement. Wood
shingle roaf.



The ferestratiorn varies. The first floor of the east (main)
elevaticr has a fixed wood-=ash cottage window with a lozernged
top light. A similar but smaller cottage window is located in
the cernter of the bay window on the side (N) facade. The side
planes of the bay windcw include rnarrow windows with lczeviged top
lights. The main (E) gable has a Falladian window with lozernged
side lights. Most of the other windows are 1/1 double-hurng sash
with lozenging in their upper lights. All main-floor windows are
segmerntally arched with radiating stane voussairs.

The right-side main entry is accessed via a full-width cper-air
parch that rurns along the main (E) facade. The parch's hip roof
is supported by paivs of correr piers. The parch openings exhibit
cogee curves under a wide entablature. The sidewalls are sheathed
with narrow-reveal clapboard.

The two large gabled dormers on the side (N & 5) facades were
added c. 1948.

The site is completely level and bordered on the north by a east-
west service alley.

AResaciated structure: There is a simple shed roof cutbuilding on
the rear (west) of the lot. It is too small a building to be

considered as contributing to the proposed historic district.

Historical Informaticii:

Originally built by and for H. Earl Clack (1881-1335), arne of
Havre's most sucrcessful entrepreneurs of the 1920s and 1330s. He
built the house himself with brown sandstorne from the MacFarlare
quarries scuth of Havre.

Clack emigrated to Havre from Elossom, Texas in 1303, His sister,
Mrs. Maude L. Sands, was already established as a resident of
Havre, which probably played an important role in his decisiaon.
"His first job was as a hod carrier, assicsting the bricklayers
building a vew school." (A History of Montarna, Vol. 111D Other
early jobs in Havre include an 1B8-month stint as a cowbay.
Afterwards Clack purchased scme equipment and livestock fraom
Simar Pepin and established his cwn transfer busiress. The 1909
Falk Directary lists his varicus interests as
"Feed/Fuel/Storage/Transfer/Hay and Grairv. "

Iri 1311 Clack firarced the constructicn in Havre of the first
grain elevato in northerrn Montarna. Evertually Clack financed the
construction of a total of five grain elevators along the Hi-
Lire.

After working for a time as the local agent for the Cortirental
011 Campany, irn 1313 H. Earl Clack established the H. Earl Clack
Campany. The comparny specialized in the whalesale distribution of
gas and oil to aver four hurndred retail cutlets in a four-state



area and everntually marketed its cwn "Hi-Fower” brand of
gascline. Clack financed the constructicn of several combination
gas staticrn/motels along U.S. Highway #2 in Montana and Idaho and
is credited with "building the first drive-in gas staticon in
Nerthern Montana" ivn c. 1218, The corporaticon was evertually
acquired by Husky 0il in 1954. (A History of Montana)

Footnote Scurces:
Grits, Buts and Busta; A History of Hill Cournty. Compiled by the

Hill County Bicentermial Commissicon. (Havre: Bear Faw Printers,
1376), pp. 236-37.

Lewis, A History of Montana Vol. II11.

Research Sources:

Sanborn Maps: 1920, 1939

Assessar?s Recaords, Hill County, Hill County Courthcouse, Havre,
Morntana.

Nater Record # 12 (190%5) and # 1873 (13948) and Sewer Reccord #
34 (1903), Department of Fublic Warks, City of Havre, Havre,
Mont ana.

Integrity:

Gocd. Despite the comparatively-recent additicrn of the two gabled
dormers an the north and south facades, this structure still
retains a substantial proportion of its crigivnal configuration,
fabric (i.e. ashlar storne walls, full-width porch) and styling
details (i.e. deccratively-cut extericr wocd shingles, Falladian
gable window).,

Significarce:

This structure is crne of the most important withivn the proposed
historic district for several reasons. Frimarily it a rare and
intact example of the use of lcocally-guarried brownstone and orne
of a handful of surviving GQueern Arme-influernced structures within
the district and throughcout the city.

Secondarily it is asscciated with a very praminent lacal
businessmar — H. Earl Clack. Clack built it himeelf and lived
there from the time it was built until 1328. It was at that point
he financed and moved intc a new residence at 532 Second Avenue.
His second residernce has already beern listed orn the National
Register.

This building would qualify for the Maticral Register under
criteria A (commerce) and criteria C.
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Mame: Richard Berrstein

Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FD Box 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: February 1, 1588

Revisicrn: March 14 and May =8, 1388

Geonraphical Informatiorn:

Acreage: Less than one acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Montana
UTM' s:



